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Eric Fryson

From: Grenz, Barbara [Barbara.Gfenz@fpl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 11:00 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.ﬂ.us

Ce: jgermany@coj.net; dickja@jea.com; Michael Lawson; Cox, Will P.; Hardy, Keith; Grenz, Barbara
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket # 120171-EU / FPL's Notice of Substitution of Counsel

Attachments: Docket #120171-EU FPL's Notice of Substitution of Counsel.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

William P. Cox, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 304-5662

Will.P.Cox@fpl.com
b. Docket No. 120171-EU

IN RE: Joint Petition for Approval of Amendment to territorial agreement between Florida
Power & Light Company, a Florida Corporation, and JEA, a Florida municipal corporation

¢. The documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There is a total of one (1) page.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: Florida Power & Light Company’s Notice of
Substitution of Counsel.

Barbara Grenz, CP

Certified Paralegal

Senior Legal Assistant to

Bryan Anderson, Assistant General Counsel - Regulatory
William P. Cox, Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

Office: (561) 304-5608 Fax: {561} 691-7135

Email: barbara.grenz@fpl.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Joint petition for approval
of amendment to territorial
agreement between Florida Power
& Light Company, a Florida
Corporation, and JEA, a Florida
municipal corporation

Docket No. 120171-EU

Filed: August 15,2012
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S NOTICE OF
SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL

COMES NOW the undersigned attorney and files this Notice of Substitution of Counsel
for FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. Copies of all future pleadings, correspondence
and filings with the Court should be directed to the undersigned at the address indicated.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE A
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to

John F. Germany, Jr., Esq., Deputy General Counsel, Office of General Counsel, 117 West Duval
Street, Suite 480, Jacksonville, FL 32202; James A. Dickenson, Chief Executive Officer, 21
West Church Street T-16, Jacksonville, FL. 32202 and Michael Lawson, Senior Attorney, Office
of the General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.,
Tallahassee, FL.  32399-0850 by electronic mail and U.S. Mail, this 15th day of August, 2012.

William P. Cox

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL. 33408

(561) 304-5662 .
(561) 691-7125 F acsimile
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William P. Cox
Florida Bar No. 93 531
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